



BIBEK DHAKAL

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Nepali - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Workshop: MUDDIE Week organized by Red Cross Medical College Riga Stradnis University (April 8 - 12, 2019).
- Workshop: Digital Service Development and Information Management in Health and Welfare Services in Riga, Latvia (April 8 - 12, 2019).

PROFILE

Bibek is a determined Full Stack Developer who always strives to make a valuable contribution to team projects at hand. Formerly, Bibek is an Automation Engineer and he makes sure to retain all of the best disciplines that he gained from his experience and relevant Bachelor's degree. As a developer, he supported his team and worked tirelessly to deliver a project to a real-life client. His wide skill set combined with his work ethic make Bibek a valuable addition to any development team.

RECENT PROJECTS

TerveetTavat.fi

Contentful, Gatsby.js, Mailchimp

A client project for an entrepreneur in the fitness industry. A responsive website with blog functionality. Bibek was responsible for Git management, creating a subscription form using Mailchimp, and the integration of Gatsby.js.

ChatterBox

React.js, Node.js, Socket.io

A project completed as a part of the Bachelor's degree. The project consists of a full-stack real-time chat application.

Portfolio Website

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery

A personal portfolio website to showcase relevant skills and abilities.

Countries List

Redux, Redux-Saga, REST API

A personal project completed to improve the proficiency in relevant technologies. The project consists of an application that provides information about countries from the Countries API and includes the following functionalities: search, filter, and sorting.

SKILLS

Frontend: Accessibility, CSS, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

Backend: Express.js, Node.js., REST API.

Database: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps / Cloud: AWS, Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions, Netlify.

Others: Robot Framework for Kuka Robot, PLC programming with SIMATIC STEP7 (TIA Portal).

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applying frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributing to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Building and managing databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducting software tests with Jest.
- Collaborating with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Junior Software Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | November 2019 - May 2020

Customer Service Specialist

Restel Oy | Helsinki, Finland | May 2019 - Present

Thesis Worker

HAMK University of Applied Sciences | Valkeakoski, Finland | July 2015 - December 2016

- Redesigned a canning machine and programmed it to run automatically by using Semantic 7.

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Automation Engineering

HAMK University of Applied Sciences | Valkeakoski, Finland | September 2011 - February 2016